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No. E-4(41)/PEG-08/Stg.1V/2010/Pt.I/Vol.IV /39 (Me] 9_@ 3%’7 Dated: 02.08.2013

The General Manager (R),
Food Corporation of India,

Regional Office, Hyerabad/ Patna/ Raipur/ Ahmedabad/ Panchkula/
Shimla/ Jammu/ Ranchi/ Banglore/Trivendram/ Bhopal/ Mumbai/
Bhubneshwar/ Chandigarh/ Jaipur/ Chennai/ Dehradun/ Lucknow/ Kolkata.

Sub: Corrigendum - deduction of TDS by FCI from the rental bills of godowns constructed
under PEG Scheme.

Ref:  This office 'lette; of even no. dated 15.07.2013
Sir,

Please refer to this office letter dated 15.07.2013 on the above cited subject in which
under para 2, it has been stated that TDS will be deducted by FCI on supervision charges in case
of lease only godowns and Supervision plus Services (PMS) charges in case of lease with

. services, payable to the nodal agency for which nodal agencies should produce a separate bill.

[t is requested to read the same as under: -
“However, TDS will be deducted by FCI on supervision charges in case of lease with

services godowns and Supervision plus Services (PMS) charges in case of lease only godowns,
payable to the nodal agency for which nodal agencies should produce a separate bill.”

It is therefore requested to take necessary actions in this regard.

Yours faithfully,
) (Vijay Parashar)
,9( & General Manager (S&C)
Copy to: -
1. The Executive Director (Zone), FCI, Zonal Office, Moida/ Kolkata/ Mumbai/ Chennai/
Guwabhati.
2. Managing Directors, All nodal agencies under PEG Scheme. /Q/ //
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General Manager (S&C)
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